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David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, July 04, 2011 11:06 PM
Subject: Bismuth from Schneeberg District, Germany

As usual, my weekly update of new mineral specimens was just posted to my web site. Lot's of 
goodies this week - act fast! Per your request, this is your special email notice of new 

minerals added to my web site. 
 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: 
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm 
 

OR 
 
<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New 

Listings Page 1A</A> 
 

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New 
Listings Page 1B</A> 

 
A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS: 

- Uvite Tourmaline from Power's Farm, Pierrepont, New York 
- Magnetite from Val Malenco, Italy 

- Rhodochrosite with Quartz from Cavnic Mine (Kapnikbanya), Romania 
- Calcite from Egremont, England 
- Scheelite from Pingwu, China 

- Calcite on Fluorite from Denton Mine, Illinois 
- Lazurite var. Lapis Lazuli from Sar-e-Sang, Kokscha Valley, Afghanistan 

- Bismuth from Schneeberg District, Germany 
- Copper and Calcite from Onganja Mine, Namibia 

- Andradite var. Topazolite-Demantoid with Stilbite-Ca from Antetezambato, Madagascar 
- Smithsonite and Marcasite on Galena from Tri-State Lead-Zinc Mining District, Missouri 

- Quartz var. Smoky and Microcline var. Amazonite from Smoky Hawk Mine, Colorado 
- Cerussite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 

 
Plus many, many more... 
 

John Betts 
215 West 98 Street, No 2F 

NY, NY 10025 
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com 
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discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to jhbnyc@attglobal.net 
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